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Customer correspondence for docket 20190061.

Angela Calhoun

Regulatory Program Administrator
Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach

From: Diane Hood

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 6:54 AM

To: Angie Calhoun

Subject: To CLK Docket 20190061



Antonia Hover

From: newsletter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Blake Coglianese
<newsletter@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:21 PM

To: Consumer Contact

Subject: Request for a hearing in Docket No. 20190061

Dear Florida Public Service Commission,

| believe in the power of solar to bring clean energy’s benefits to all Floridians - and | support utilities offering programs
that give customers more access to clean energy.

I’'m aware that Florida Power & Light is proposing the SolarTogether program, which at nearly 1,500 megawatts would
be the largest shared solar program in the country.

How this program is designed, how it will benefit customers, and whether all customers can access those benefits --
these are critically important questions for you to weigh.

Right now, Florida Power & Light is proposing a program where customers who opt in will pay a premium for up to seven
years before they are able to capture solar savings -- putting solar out of reach for many of our friends and neighbors.

| ask you to hold a hearing on this program before you approve it, and to ensure that all Floridians are able to make
clean energy choices — especially those most in need of energy bill relief.

Sincerely,
Blake Coglianese
158 Winston Ct Saint Johns, FL 32259-9116



Antonia Hover

From: mmarinescuny@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marius Marinescu
<mmarinescuny@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 6:13 PM

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
Marius Marinescu
20622 NE 7th Ct Miami, FL 33179-2419



Antonia Hover

From: cathy.schaeferl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Schaefer <cathy.schaeferl
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2019 2:40 PM

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
Cathy Schaefer
4025 Bluff Oak Ct Palm Harbor, FL 34684-3604



Antonia Hover

From: gaylerogalski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gayle Rogalski
<gaylerogalski@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2019 4:11 PM

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
Gayle Rogalski
14660 Hideaway Lake Ln Delray Beach, FL 33484-8504



Antonia Hover

From: Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lea Derence
<Leaderence@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 8:22 AM

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
Lea Derence
3433 Tortuga Way Naples, FL 34105-2771





